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	30 July 2009
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL—RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Absolute Collection Service

Attention Charlton Clarkson

421 Fayetteville St., Suite 600

Raleigh, NC 27601

In the matter of:

Debtor #: 

Reference #: 

Account #: 

Original Creditor: Carolinas Physician’s Network

DOS: 10/27/08

Balance: $78.89

Account Name:  

Dear Mr. Clarkson:

I have been retained by _________ with respect to an alleged and disputed debt which you have been attempting to collect.  My client delivered a dispute letter to you within 30 days of your prior collection notice (dated June 5, 2009) by facsimile dated June 16, 2009 wherein proof of satisfaction of the entire debt (originally in the amount of $509.00) was provided to you.
Your continued attempts to collect this debt are in violation of the Federal Fair Debt Collections Practices Act codified by 15 U.S.C. § 1692 et seq as follows:
1. My client disputed the alleged debt in writing within the 30-day validation period of your letter dated June 5, 2009, and provided proof of satisfaction of the debt.  This action required you to provide my client with proof of the debt demanded in your letter dated July 18, 2009, which you failed to provide.  Pursuant to § 1692 g(b) of the FDCPA you must cease collection efforts until debt is validated.
2.  Your continued attempts to collect the alleged debt is harassment and abuse under § 1692d and unfair or unconscionable under § 1692 f.
3. Your attempts to collect are in violation of § 1692 e(2) as to the character, amount, or legal status of the alleged debt.

4. Your attempts to collect are in violation of § 1692 e(5) by threatening to take any action that cannot legally be taken or that is not intended to be taken.
5.  If you are furnishing negative credit information to Equifax, Experian or TransUnion this action will be considered a violation of § 1692 e(8).

6.  Your company is not licensed to collect debts in the State of South Carolina where my client resides.

You must terminate all collection activity on this debt immediately.  Furthermore, any negative reporting of this debt on my client’s consumer credit reports by your company will be considered an additional violation of Fair Credit Reporting Act.  You should be advised that if your company continues to attempt to collect this debt against my client in violation of the FDCPA and/or if you are furnishing any negative reporting to Equifax, Experian or TransUnion in violation of the FCRA, my client will have no choice but to proceed with legal action against you.  The FDCPA allows a consumer to recover their actual damages and statutory damages of up to $1,000 for each violation, plus their attorney's fees and costs. 

With best regards, I remain

Very truly yours,
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O. Max Gardner, III

OMGIII/cjh


	O. Max Gardner III

Chief Executive Officer

Vice President-Litigation Management
mgardner@maxgardner.com
Admitted in NC

William S. Gardner
Vice President-Legal Affairs 

Secretary & Treasurer

bgardner@maxgardner.com
Admitted in NC

____________________________

John Mull Gardner

Of Counsel 
jgardner@maxgardner.com
Admitted in NC

____________________________

All Principals are proud members and supporters of:
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